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October 5, 2008 

 

 

 

Christopher J. Morse 

Senior Campaign Finance Analyst 

Federal Election Commission 

999 E St., NW  

Washington, DC  20463 

 

Identification Number:  C00235655 

 

Reference:  July Quarterly Report 4/1/08-6/30/08 

 

Dear Mr. Morse: 

 

This letter is in response to your request for additional information, dated September 5, 2008. 

 

1.  The Committee has amended the July Quarterly Report to accurately disclose the contributions to Geoff Davis for 

Congress as $5000 to the 2008 Primary and $5000 to the 2008 General.  This is how the actual checks issued to Geoff 

Davis for Congress were designated.  The original July Quarterly Report had a data entry error.  There was no excessive 

contribution and no further action is required at this time. 

 

2.  Your letter indicates that the above referenced report shows limited administrative activity.  All expenses are 

accurately and fully disclosed.  All in-kind contributions made to the committee by any person or entity have been fully 

disclosed.  No administrative expenses beyond those reported have been incurred, and no amendment to the above 

referenced report is required.  All future reports will continue to fully disclose all expenditures accurately.  

 

Should you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact us at any time. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Larry Steinberg 

Treasurer 


